# **EDHS Weekly Bulletin**

Week of October 24th

A California Distinguished School & Home of the Miners!



BLOCK DAY (Tuesday-Friday)			
Period	Start	Finish	Minutes
Period 0	7:30 AM	8:25 AM	55
Period 1,2	8:30 AM	10:18 AM	108
Passing	10:18 AM	10:26 AM	8
Homeroom	10:26 AM	10:58 AM	32
Passing	10:58 AM	11:06 AM	8
Period 3,4	11:06 AM	12:54 PM	108
LUNCH	12:54 PM	1:34 PM	40
Passing	1:34 PM	1:42 PM	8
Period 5,6	1:42 PM	3:30 PM	108

## Attendance

<u>Student Attendance</u> - If you need to call Attendance to clear an absence or have your student released for an appointment, please call your Attendance person directly using the information below:

- All 12th Grade Students: Mrs. Molina @ 735-3516
- 9th-11th Grade (Last Names A-K): Mrs. Cervantes @ 735-3501
- <u>9th-11th Grade, Last Names L-Z</u>: <u>Mrs. Gonzales</u> @ 735-3517

# **Upcoming Events**

- Wednesday, 10/26: Miner Senate in the GYM during HR
- Friday, 10/28: Fall Drama Production EDHS Theater @ 7 PM
- Friday, 10/28: Battle for the Saddle Football Game Community Stadium
- Friday, 10/28: Lunch Carnival & Rally
- Friday, 10/28: End of 2nd Grading Period
- Saturday. 10/29: Fall Drama Production EDHS Theater @ 2 PM & 7 PM
- Tuesday, 11/1: Orchestra Concert (LJMS & EDHS) @ LJ Williams
- Wednesday, 11/2: UC San Diego Presentation during HR in Library
- Wednesday, 11/2: Orchestra Concert (LJMS & EDHS) @ LJ Williams
- Thursday, 11/3: ASVAB Interpreting in Library @ 8:30 AM

#### **Student Notes**

- Attention Miners! <u>Saturday Academies are held at the El Diamante campus from 8:15AM-12:15PM</u>. You can makeup attendance and improve your grades by catching up on missing assignments. We don't have any specific teachers or classes, but you can bring your Chromebook and have an open classroom to work. Please email Mr. Abbott at mabbott@vusd.org if you are planning to attend. Click <u>HERE</u> for the dates and more information.
- Attention Miners! <u>XL Tutors</u> are available in Lab 62 Monday-Friday from 3:30-5:30 PM.
  Open for any subject! Click <u>here</u> for more info.
- Attention Miners! Click <u>here</u> to order your <u>Yearbook</u> or to view the prices.
- XL Weightlifting Class! Come lift with us after school on Tuesdays and Wednesdays till 4:30! Meet at the weight room.
- IMPORTANT INFORMATION ON THE BATTLE FOR THE SADDLE ASSEMBLY October 28. Due to the limited space available during the Battle for the Saddle assembly, priority seating will be given to current students at El Diamante High School. Parents/Guardians will need to have a ticket in order to attend the Battle for the Saddle Assembly. Tickets will be issued to senior football players, cheer, and dance for Parents/Guardians. These tickets will only admit 1 Parent/Guardian. Please present your ticket at the front gate prior to the start of the assembly to receive your visitor's pass. Tickets will not be honored once the assembly begins. Battle for the Saddle Varsity Football Game Ticket Sales for Friday, October 28 - Pre-sale tickets to the Battle for the Saddle Varsity football game go on sale in the Finance Office beginning Monday, October 24 until Thursday, October 27 from 7:45 AM to 3:45 PM. Ticket Prices: \$8 for Adults, \$5 for Students and Senior Citizens. Tickets are on a cash only basis, no checks or credit cards will be accepted OR can be purchased on GoFan.co (not .com). El Diamante is the home team for this game; therefore, all ASB stickers and Family passes will be honored at this game. NO outside food, ice chests, canopies, backpacks, etc. will be allowed into the stadium. The Freshmen and JV Football Games will be played on Thursday, October 27th this year. El Diamante is **NOT** the home team for this game; therefore, all ASB stickers and Family passes will NOT be honored at this game. Freshmen game begins at 5:00 PM and JV at 7:30 PM.

Pink Slips

## **Transcript Requests**

## **Work Permits**

### Class of 2023 - Senior Notes

- Seniors: The <u>El Diamante High School Local Scholarship Application</u> is now open. Click <u>HERE</u> to submit your application. The deadline to submit your application is <u>Friday</u>, <u>February 10th, 2023</u>. You MUST complete this application in one sitting. Click <u>HERE</u> if you need a worksheet to work on before submitting the application.
- Class of 2023: Click **HERE** to view the available **Scholarships**.
- Attention Seniors! Click <u>HERE</u> to view and sign-up for the upcoming College Presentations
  & Application Workshops.
- Click <u>HERE</u> to view and sign-up for the upcoming <u>FAFSA Workshops</u>.
- Click <u>HERE</u> to view the JOSTENS webpage for information on cap & gowns, class rings and jackets. JOSTENS will be on campus on October 17th in front of Room 617 for assistance with ordering. Click <u>this link</u> for more info. Information packets are also available in Student Services.

#### Parent Notes

- Attention Senior Parents: Click <u>here</u> for more information regarding <u>Senior AD's in the</u> <u>Yearbook</u>. The <u>Deadline is 2/10/23</u>.
- Attention Parents: If you are interested in requesting a meeting with your student's Learning Director, please fill out the appointment request form by clicking here.
- To purchase Miner Swag please visit the EDHS Fan Store.
- <u>El Diamante School Marquee</u> messages are available to purchase for \$50 a week. Say Happy Birthday or Congratulations to your student. Call the office at 735-3501 if interested.







#### **Athletics**

Click here to access Sports Schedules, Coaches Contact, Physical Packets & More!

## **Bell Schedules**

Click here to view the 2022-23 **Bell Schedules** 

# XL After School Program

Click here for more information regarding the EDHS XL After School Program

# To Subscribe or Unsubscribe to the Bulletin, Click here





#### El Diamante High School / H...

www.vusd.org

The Superintendent's Entry Plan lays out three areas on which Superintendent Shrum will focus during his first ninety days as VUSD superintendent. The themes surrounding the plan's strategy are Engage, Examine, and Envision. Click on the headline to view the Superintendent's Message, Entry Plan and more...

